
From: Justin Nickels
To: Amber Noworatzky; Nick Reimer; Greg Minikel; Dan Koski
Cc: Jane Rhode
Subject: RE: Fisherman’s parking lot
Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:48:15 PM

Discussion and possible action on parking restrictions in the city owned parking lot adjacent to the WWTF???????

I think we just ask the committee their desire and then draft the ordinance this time.

  Mayor Justin M. Nickels
  City of Manitowoc, WI
  www.manitowoc.org
  jnickels@manitowoc.org
  (920) 686-6980
  Assistant: Stacey Groll
  Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels
  Twitter: @mantymayor

-----Original Message-----
From: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:43 PM
To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Greg Minikel
<gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Jane Rhode <jrhode@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Fisherman’s parking lot

I can get it added to the PS agenda for Monday.   Can someone advise how this item should be titled?

In the past, we would present the committee with the drafted ordinance.  I am not sure who I am supposed to have
draft the ordinance. 

Amber Noworatzky  |  police Administrative Assistant

City of Manitowoc  |  Manitowoc police department
920.686.6559  |   F:  920.686.6599
www.manitowoc.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are
not a named recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for
any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank
you.

-----Original Message-----
From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:34 PM
To: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Fisherman’s parking lot
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Can we add it to an upcoming Public Safety agenda?

  Mayor Justin M. Nickels
  City of Manitowoc, WI
  www.manitowoc.org
  jnickels@manitowoc.org
  (920) 686-6980
  Assistant: Stacey Groll
  Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels
  Twitter: @mantymayor

-----Original Message-----
From: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:44 AM
To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Subject: FW: Fisherman’s parking lot

Hello,

We should get an ordinance in the books to enforce this. I cannot find one in the MMC unless I am just missing it.

Nick

"We are committed to providing excellent police service and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining
order and securing a safe environment for everyone."

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are
not a named recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for
any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank
you.

-----Original Message-----
From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:40 AM
To: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Fisherman’s parking lot

Nick,

I do not believe that we ever addressed this issue in the code.

I thought that Bill Handlos had this built as part of the construction when Quay St. was extended and built down to
the Car Ferry (2006).

Perhaps, we should be putting this on the P.S. Committee agenda to get the MMC updated to be in conformance
with the signage what we have out there.

-----Original Message-----



From: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:17 AM
To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>
Subject: FW: Fisherman’s parking lot

Hello Greg,

I have tried searching for this lot in the MMC and cannot find an ordinance to go with this lot. Do you know if there
is one?

Thanks,
Nick

"We are committed to providing excellent police service and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining
order and securing a safe environment for everyone."

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are
not a named recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for
any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank
you.

-----Original Message-----
From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:13 AM
To: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>
Subject: FW: Fisherman’s parking lot

Could we maybe get better signage down there?

Billy?

  Mayor Justin M. Nickels
  City of Manitowoc, WI
  www.manitowoc.org
  jnickels@manitowoc.org
  (920) 686-6980
  Assistant: Stacey Groll
  Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels
  Twitter: @mantymayor

-----Original Message-----
From: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:38 PM
To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Jason Freiboth <jfreiboth@manitowoc.org>; Corie Pusel
<cpusel@manitowoc.org>; Matt Wallander <mwallander@manitowoc.org>; Adam Sohlden
<asohlden@manitowoc.org>; Nathan Barnes <nbarnes@manitowoc.org>
Subject: FW: Fisherman’s parking lot

Hello,

I am forwarding this to third shift to enforce this parking issue. The signage is not great, but I suppose we could



chalk tires at the beginning of third shift and check on the vehicle about 4 hours later. I would prefer the signs said
no parking 11pm to 5am or 4am depending on when fisherpeople (politically correct I would think) start fishing in
this area. That way we would not have to somehow prove that they are "overnight" parking.

Nick

"We are committed to providing excellent police service and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining
order and securing a safe environment for everyone."

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are
not a named recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for
any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank
you.

-----Original Message-----
From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:18 AM
To: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Jason Freiboth <jfreiboth@manitowoc.org>; Corie Pusel
<cpusel@manitowoc.org>
Subject: FW: Fisherman’s parking lot

I've gotten a few of these complaints now.

Could we do some overnight checks on this lot?

Sign clearly says no overnight parking..

  Mayor Justin M. Nickels
  City of Manitowoc, WI
  www.manitowoc.org
  jnickels@manitowoc.org
  (920) 686-6980
  Assistant: Stacey Groll
  Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels
  Twitter: @mantymayor

-----Original Message-----
From: Scott Krause <skrause9989@icloud.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:40 AM
To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Subject: External: Fisherman’s parking lot

Mayor this is Scott Krause , operator at the Wastewater plant. I just wanted you to be aware that the fisherman’s
parking lot is full with Badger folks and 5 parked illegally even though the sign says no overnight parking.
Yesterday the parking on the road west of their ticket office was also 95% full. No fisherman we’re on the pier
either. If this keeps up and when fishing gets good on the pier, there will be nowhere to park.

Thanks,
Scott

Sent from my iPhone
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